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Drew, Gillian (REPS)

Subject: FW: Austrade answer to questions JSCFADT (Africa) [SEC=UNCLASS1F1ED]

From: Lino-Strangis (Canberra) [mailto:Lino.Strangis@austrade.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 11 June 2010 3.35 pm
To: Carter, John Gordon (REPS)
Cc: Rebecca.Barton@dfat.gov.au; Jodie-Stephenson (Canberra); Barbara-Pubal (Canberra)
Subject: Austrade answer to questions JSCFADT (Africa) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Dr Carter

Austrade response to Standing Committee questions/recommendations below:

The submission from the Australia Africa Business Council Victoria Chapter (Sub. 55, p. 7) has made three
recommendations calling for government support for the establishment of an
Australia/Africa Trade Desk located in Victoria, but serving all of Australia (Transcript, 6 May, p. 6).

Has the AABC Vic Chapter sought support from the Commonwealth?

Austrade in partnership with DFAT have supported AABC activities, particularly in assisting with visiting
African delegations and business forums.

• What is your response to this proposal?
Approaches for support from, the Commonwealth have been made by AABC at the national level. Austrade
has a trade desk with responsibility for Africa located in. Canberra which, serves to promote trade and
investment linkages with Africa across all states and. territories. Should the AABC Victorian Chapter require
assistance they will be able to do so via the Austrade Africa desk with support from the Austrade Victorian
State Office located in Melbourne. The primary contact is lino.strangis@austrade.gov.au.

Regards,

Manager International Liaison
Europe, Middle East, Africa
Australian Trade Commission (Austrade)
Minter Ellison Building
Level 2/25 National Circuit
Forrest ACT (Canberra) 2603
Australia
S +61 2 6201 7495
Fax +61 2 6201 7301
Mob +61 40 842 7359
Web www.austrade.qov.au
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